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Dear Ms. Bushard,

City of Pico Rivera staff have evaluated the capability of managing the Youth
Reinvestment Grant (YRG) multi-year program and unfortunately have come to the
conclusion that it will not be able to manage the grant appropriately with the current
staffing constraints. In the interest of the good of the program, we prefer that the grant
funds be allocated where the program can be monitored appropriately and where it can
serve the public to its maximum capacity. Please note that this was not an easy decision
for the City and hope that this does not hinder future grant submittals by the City.

We thank you for the opportunity and hope that we can continue to work with you in the
future. If you have any questions, please call Julia Gonzalez, Community and Economic
Development Department Deputy Director at (562) 801-4447.
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